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To: Mary Ann Gemmill

From: Jason Wilson

GGt Karen Edwards, Brad Hawkins
Date: January 21, 2020

Re: WAN Fiber Bid Award

| am requesting permission to present to the board on February 6, 2020 the WAN Fiber bids that
were received on January 15, 2020. The purpose would be for the board to vote to extend a
contract to a vendoer for the WAN Fiber service.

Respectfully,

Jason Wilson, District Technology Coordinator




WAN Fiber Bids

Bidder Monthly Price CCPS Responsibility Monthly
HES {Current Solution) $16,000 51600
HES (Hub and Spoke) $22,200 $2220
HES (Dark) 522,200 $2220
Spectrum {LIT) 5950 per site x 11 sites = 510450 | $1045
Spectrum {Dark) 5950 per site x 11 sites = $10450 | $1045

If Dark Fiber Solution is Chosen

Bidder Cost CCPS Responsibility
Extreme Networks 5305,656 $30,565.60
Step CG $324,906 $32,490.60




